



555 Oak Street East
North Bay, Ontario
P1B 8L3

555, rue Oak Est
North Bay (Ontario)
P1B 8L3

Tel: 1-800-363-7512
www.ontarionorthland.ca

December 02, 2025

Addendum No. 01

File Reference Number: RFT 2025 090

Title: Engineering Services for Timmins Bus Garage Upgrades

RE: Clarifications/Questions

QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS:

Item 1: Appendix B – RFT Particulars – Specifications – Item No. 02: One (1) New Diesel Powered Pneumatic Tire Forklift

Under the specification Upright, Carriage and Forks' section it states that you need a 3-Stage Mast 60" minimum free lift.

However, one of the requirements for the 'maximum fork height' is 360". Is this height requirement correct? Please clarify.

Answer: "60" free lift" means a forklift with a mast that can lift the forks 60 inches (approximately 5 feet) high before the mast's collapsed sections extend.

The "maximum fork height" of 360" was inadvertently included in the RFP by ONTC and is incorrect. Please be advised that the correct fork height is 21' (252"). Respondents are requested to replace the referenced 360" with 21' (252") in their submissions.

This Addendum hereby forms part of the RFP.

Regards,

Brinda Ranpura
Procurement Contracts Specialist
brinda.ranpura@ontarionorthland.ca